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March 7, 2016

U.S. Department of Justice
FOIA/PA Mail Referral Unit
MRUFOIA.Requests@usdoj.gov

Executive Offices of the U.S. Attorneys
U.S. Department of Justice
usaeo.foia.requests@usdoj.gov

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Records Management Division
Fax: (540) 868-4997

Office of Information Policy
U.S. Department of Justice
Fax: (202) 514-1009

Criminal Division
U.S. Department of Justice
crm.foia@usdoj.gov

Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Fax: (202) 514-1009

Office of the Inspector General
U.S. Department of Justice
oigfoia@usdoj.gov

Re: Freedom of Information Act requests

To Whom It May Concern:

On October 5, 2017, four Congressional committee chairmen sent a letter to then-
Attorney General Loretta Lynch regarding correspondence between attorney Beth 
Wilkinson and the Department of Justice. I have attached a copy of that letter. As 
permitted by the Freedom of Information Act, I request an opportunity to view the June 
10, 2016 letters described in the attached letter. I also request an opportunity to view the 
following:

All other documents and correspondence exchanged between (1) the Department 
of Justice or any component (including the FBI) and (2) Beth Wilkinson (or any 



other attorney or agent working with her) regarding Cheryl Mills and Heather 
Samuelson.

All documents and correspondence that were exchanged between (1) the 
Department of Justice or any component (including the FBI) and (2) Congress (or 
any of its committees) regarding any investigation Hillary Rodham Clinton's 
emails or email system. This request includes, but is not limited to, documents 
and correspondence exchanged between the Department and Congress regarding 
whether David Kendall, Cheryl Mills, and/or Heather Samuelson mishandled or 
destroyed Mrs. Clinton's emails.

All internal Department of Justice correspondence (including FBI 
correspondence) regarding my previous requests for information about Ms. 
Wilkinson (sometimes incorrectly identified as “Beth Wilkerson”), Ms. Mills, and
Ms. Samuelson, particularly the requests identified as DOJ-2017-002113 and 
EMRUFOIA122116-1, as well as FBI Tracking No. 1365424-000.

Documents or correspondence indicating whether the Department's Office of 
Inspector General was or is investigating the FBI's or the Department's handling 
of (1) the investigation of Cheryl Mills's and/or Heather Samuelson's laptop 
computers and/or (2) their respective immunity agreements. I further request all 
documents and correspondence resulting from any such investigation by the 
Office of Inspector General.

All documents or correspondence resulting from the September 6, 2016 referral 
from Chairman Jason Chaffetz to U.S. Attorney Channing Phillips of the District 
of Columbia (a true and correct copy of that referral can be found at 
https://oversight.house.gov/wp-content/uploads/2016/09/US-Attorney-for-
District-of-Columbia-Letter.pdf).  This request includes, but is not limited to, (1) 
any evidence gathered by the FBI or other investigators working for the 
Department, and (2) any correspondence or records indicating whether the referral
is still under investigation.

Each of the foregoing requests should be treated as separate requests, and if there is 
grounds for denying any part of those requests, the remaining documents should be 
produced. The term “documents” and “correspondence” include papers, emails, texts, and
all other retrievable information, regardless of format (e.g., electronic, optical, or paper). 
All of the foregoing requests are directed to all components of the Department of Justice, 
including the FBI.

Thank you in advance for your attention to these matters.

Sincerely,

Ty Clevenger
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